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Chairman Keiser:  Opens the hearing on HB 1190. 
 
Rep Ruby:  Introduces HB 1190.  Talks about the history of legislation in past years.  This is 
a majority product requirement for making wine that needs to be erased.  This is a bill that is 
long time coming. 
 
9:50 
 
Rep Richter:  Why is there a limit to annual events & is the same kind of limitation for the 
microbreweries? 
 
Rep Ruby:  Yes, there is from other type of products.  That was pushback from some 
distributors but I don’t know why they do that. 
 
Vice Chairman Lefor:  Do you know why the tax commission department issues the event 
permits & has it been a big issue for the industry not approving permits? 
 
Rep Ruby:  I’ll let the experts answer that. 
 
Chairman Keiser:  Explains the 3 tier system in North Dakota to the new members. 
 
Rep Kasper:  How did the North Dakota manufacturers market their product today? 
 
Rep Ruby:  They get to be known from The Pride of Dakota, the winery itself & by the 
product. 
 
17:10 
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Jeff Peterson~Own & operate Pointe of View Winery & Souris Valley Vineyard & 
Research:  Attachment 1. 
 
18:36 
 
Rep Schauer:  Do we know what caused the shortage? 
 
Jeff Peterson:  There always has been a shortage.  The growers are not there to meet the 
demand.  
 
Rep Bosch:  Is the fruit that’s available of equal quality? 
 
Jeff Peterson:  The quality for the most cases have quality standards.  I’m a health inspected 
facility.  I have standards to meet. 
 
Rep Bosch:  Have you ever taken the product that you didn’t want? 
 
Jeff Peterson:  Really didn’t answer the question. 
 
Rep Ruby:  Can you tell us the amount & varieties you are raising? 
 
Jeff Peterson:  Explains.  We planted 16 years ago & it’s now mature.  There is around 400 
vines, harvest around 2,500 pounds, close to 300 varieties trying to develop a cold hardy 
variety.   
 
23:45 
 
Rep C Johnson:  In your industry, you are at risk of mother nature for shipping in fruit?  The 
2nd question, is it liquid or fruit? 
 
Jeff Peterson:  It can be both ways. 
 
Rod Ballinger~Owner of the Bear Creek Winery:  Gives the background for the industry 
to become up & going.  Attachment 2.  
 
32:50 
 
Rep Laning:  The taxation of wine, is it taxed only on the retail sale & what amount it is? 
 
Rod Ballinger:  It’s taxed at the retail side at 7.5% alcohol & also an excise tax on how many 
gallons of wine we sell each year.  As we increase, it will increase on both of those. 
 
Rep Ruby:  The cideries, do they have the same issues? 
 
Rod Ballinger:  Yes. 
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Ethan Hennings~Head Cider Maker & part owner of Wild Terra Cider in Fargo:  
Attachment 3. 
 
42:50 
 
Rep Kasper:  What are the impediments from allowing you to do what you wish & how HB 
1190 helps you? 
 
Ethan Hennings:  We were here last session & we saw this coming but I believe it’s from 
the distributors.  Our goal is to hand over to the distributors, but we need time to develop.  
They want to charge 30% of your profit margin.  30% is a huge amount for a small start 
business.  The ability to distribute for the first few years is typically in the business model & 
eventually hand it over to the distributors because you don’t have time to handle it anymore. 
 
Rep P Anderson:  Does Minnesota have any restrictions? 
 
Ethan Hennings:  Yes I believe they do, but I don’t know them.  I do know that that there 
are 5 states that do have some sort of restrictions. 
 
Rep P Anderson:  You can’t use the apples from across the river? 
 
Ethan Hennings:  By law, I can’t.  If the law were to change, I could. 
 
Rep Schauer:  Are you talking about growing your business by 94% in 2019? 
 
Ethan Hennings:  I have just started out, so yes I do.  We are planning an expansion. 
 
Rep Schauer:  Where will you be getting your apples from? 
 
Ethan Hennings:  The process in place & we asked by social multimedia & by word of mouth 
to get the apples. 
 
Chairman Keiser:  Anyone here to testify in support of HB 1190, opposition? 
 
Pat Ward~Representing ND Wholesale Liquor Distributors:  Attachment 4 & 5.  
Attachment 5 is from Rodney Hogen-Owner of Red Trail Vineyard & Past President of 
NDGGA & Member of the NDGWA who was unable to attend. 
 
59:00 
 
Rep Adams:  Is all the liquor made in ND? 
 
Pat Ward:  No, they are not but they are not occupying more than 3 tiers. 
 
Rep Adams:  If the wine making manufacturers contacted you to distribute their wine, would 
there be a problem? 
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Pat Ward:  Absolutely not, we do it for some now.  We want to deliver their products. 
 
Rep Ruby:  You implied that I have attempted to change things that were agreed upon.    
There was no agreement to any changes in the past. 
 
Pat Ward:  We did capitulate the 51% fruit requirement.  We did not fight that bill once that 
was in.  We have agreed to the process we have now. 
 
Rep Ruby:  You implied when we agreed. 
 
Pat Ward:  We have agreed through the process to not oppose the bill. 
 
Rep Ruby:  There were time it was opposed all the way until it passed.  Do you know where 
the grape grower that sent the email, sells his grapes? 
 
Pat Ward:  Sells it to someone around Minot. 
 
Rep D Ruby:  One winery. 
 
Pat Ward:  I don’t know.  
 
Rep Ruby:  One wine who takes it back & sells it in his bar. 
 
Pat Ward:  I think that’s correct. 
 
Rep Richter:  You referred to novelty product, if you’re restricting the amount of product they 
can produce, how do the winery’s grow into an industry?  
 
Pat Ward:  We encourage people to plant more vines, grow more grapes.  Legislature has 
funded the grape growing industry in ND & the research at NDSU.    
 
Rep Kasper:  Are you aware of any restriction in ND law that your distributors have followed 
for the percentage of products from any state or country? 
 
Pat Ward:  We don’t know of any. 
 
Rep Kasper:  Any industry in ND where a competitor can limit the competitor from marketing 
their product? 
 
Pat Ward:  Not that I can think of. 
 
Rep Schauer:  This change in law opens the courts to the 3 tier system. Can you back that 
up. 
 
Pat Ward:  The Granholm situation was exactly that. 
 
Rep C Johnson:  Do you have any dollar amount & taxes generated. 



House Industry, Business and Labor Committee  
HB 1190 
Jan 15, 2019 
Page 5  
   

 

 
Pat Ward:  Bob could answer that question. 
 
Rep P Anderson:  We have distilleries; do they have the restrictions on products? 
 
Pat Ward:  I don’t know the rules? 
 
Bob Nelson~President of Johnson Wholesale Distributors & Wholesalers Association:  
We need to protect the 3 tier system in ND.  Our concern is the unintended consequences.  
What this does is open it up the opportunity for somebody to claim the commerce clause & 
sell directly to retail from out of state.  That is not what talked about or agreed to.   
 
This is happening in ND right now where they are selling directly to ND customers.  This 
becomes new competitors to us.   It also sets up that domestic wineries are our competitors.  
This is what causes the friction. 
 
Minnesota & South Dakota has a 51% ingredients clause.  There is a lot of people who say 
they like that.  They think that it protects the domestic wineries.   
 
1:17:00 
 
Chairman Keiser:  Anyone here to testify in opposition, neutral. Closes the hearing.   
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Chairman Keiser:  Reopens the hearing on HB 1190.  What are the wishes of the 
committee? 
 
Rep Kasper:  Moves a Do Pass. 
 
Rep Richter:  Second. 
 
Rep Laning:  I do think we are putting the 3 system in jeopardy. 
 
Rep Kasper:  The big box store, legislation is all over the country.  Big box stores aren’t 
doing this, it’s an argument.  This industry needs to get started.   We have to let them 
compete.  The three tier system is a red herring trying to stop competition.  If distributors get 
on board & encourage this industry.  There would be more product what would eventually 
get to selling it through the distribution system, anyway.  It’s time to let the industry build their 
industry & quite putting fences around. 

 
Rep Ruby:  Page 2, line 4, there is somewhat of a limitation.  The Grand Holm was for the 
reciprocity of action.  I don’t think it’s an issue.  The 3 tier system is constitutional & isn’t a 
requirement. 
 
Chairman Keiser:  I’m too, concerned about 3 tier system.  There are people who spent a 
lot of money getting to where they are at in the 3 tier system.  We need to help the industry 
to succeed because it’s our industry.  Explains history of the 3 tiers & how it affects ND I’m 
going to support the argument of the testimony. 
 
12:10 
 
Rep Kasper:  The industry has less than 1% of market in ND now.  As far as eating up the 
market, it’s not going to happen.   
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Rep Schauer:  I’ll support the system.  We are all in or all out, one or the other.  I’m all in. 
 
Rep Richter:  There is not enough grapes & the industry grows, it will either spark the 
industry or won’t.  I’m going to support it. 
 
Roll call was taken for a Do Pass on HB 1190 with 12 yes, 0 no, 2 absent & Rep P 
Anderson is the carrier. 
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relating to domestic winery licenses. 
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Chairman Klein: Opened the hearing on SB. All members were present.  
 
Representative Dan Ruby, District 38: in 2011 Bill Peaches put in a farm winery bill so 
people could grow wine on their property. It was a value added thing. It was very limited for 
a typical winery to operate. A bill in 2003 changed it to a domestic winery. Set higher limits. 
More profitable business model. Through the years, it was brought to our attention that it was 
difficult for new wineries to have 51% North Dakota product. We did a step up in the first five 
years. That allowed them to do some out of state products and develop their relationships 
with product producers. One winery would make wine out of honey in order to meet that 
amount. So the way the current law is, people go to buy their wine, they consider it a North 
Dakota wine. They learn their trade that has been in existence for quite a while. It is getting 
to be more of a hindrance because they do look at the highest demand product which is wine 
made from grapes. There are people that have vines growing. NDSU is, cideries are 
considered wineries which take up a huge amount of apples, that has been a very difficult, it 
will take several years to take any products. The bill you have before you remove that majority 
product requirement. Former rep, we consider bobcat a North Dakota product but none of 
the steal comes from North Dakota. How much of all of that pride of Dakota comes right from 
North Dakota? But they are still considered North Dakota products. We moved event days 
up from 20-40. In the house side distributors did oppose the bill. I have to give credit to those 
that worked out an agreement. (See attachment #1 for proposed amendments). Anything 
that anybody decides to grow, that would be an easy market for any product they can grow. 
Those are the main reasons for that. it doesn’t hurt anybody. They think that this might be 
opening it up and giving an unfair advantage. The basics of economics. If they can grow 
more, they’ll sell more absolutely. This doesn’t taste anything more. I know we’ve had this 
bill before. I know there was some discussion about event days. It’s a different animal than 
spirits. It hasn’t been a problem it hasn’t been brought up as an issue. It’s going to be difficult 
if there are any changes. They really are okay with this.  
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Chairman Klein: it’s been a two faction issue before, but I think this time there are three 
factions.  
 
Representative Ruby: There are a lot of wineries that are also grape growers now. Not all 
grape growers are against it.  
 
Senator Burckhard: The three tiered system, the manufacturers, the retailers, the 
wholesalers, are all in agreement about this?  
 
Representative Ruby: At this point yes. The wineries are the manufacturers, and there for 
the wholesalers worked on the amendments for this. The retailers haven’t really weighed in. 
As we’ve worked through these bills in the past, the three tiered system is preferred by the 
tax office and he distributers. The Supreme Court has ruled that this system is constitutional 
but it is not a requirement.  This state could go away from it if they wanted. We do have the 
ability to make adjustments. The key thing is the commerce clause we do have to treat fairly 
in state and out of state.  
 
Senator Piepkorn: The event days seem to be a major piece of this bill. One of the major is 
getting rid of the required percentage of North Dakota grown product? 
 
Representative Ruby: Yes, that is the biggest part of this. And it’s what the wine makers 
and distributors really want. And they want to agree to limits and volume. A lot of the 
percentage of wine they sell already is not from North Dakota product. It can be but it doesn’t 
have to be.  
 
Senator Piepkorn: On page 2 line 27, the domestic winery may purchase wine in bulk, in 
other words a winery can grow 4000 barrels. Then what would happen to it? 
 
Representative Ruby: This is setting that limit. They could before up to that 49%, it could 
be brought in. The main thing is, one winery could say they’ve sold bulk wine out of the state. 
That’s why you have to have the commerce clause in and out. In the past we’ve had more 
being sold out than we have in.  
 
Senator Roers: For clarification, the questions about the three tier system really don’t fly 
with what you’re trying to accomplish here today, this is primarily about supply and demand?  
 
Representative Ruby: We’re not changing that in any way. As far as the direct to retail, and 
the wholesaling. We’re not messing with that in any way, this is really about supply.  
 
Chairman Klein: But by limiting it to the 25,000, you’re putting a cap on it, somebody from 
out of state would say well this isn’t worth my troubles coming to the state and that’s why 
those numbers keep trying to be pressed down because the wholesalers don’t want 
somebody who can go up to 50,000 see an opportunity in the state and bypass them.  
 
Representative Ruby: That is the focus of the whole agreement. We’ always hear two 
names, Gallow and Walmart. This does limit it and they do understand their limits and they’re 
okay with it. This would be simplifying it. This would be everything they need. Enabling the 
availability of grapes. They’re fine with the levels. There have been a lot of issues with 
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reciprocity. And that’s what can happen with this if we adopt the amendment and pass this 
bill.  
 
Randy Albrecht, Owner, Wolf Creek Winery: see attachments #2-3 for testimony in 
support of the bill.  
 
Chairman Klein: You’ve made wine for how long now? 
 
Randy: Licensed for six years, I’ve been making it for 15.  
 
Chairman Klein: You’re up against that 51% and you’ve had a fruit issue? 
 
Randy: That is correct.  
 
Chairman Klein: You’ve applied for the exemption and they’ve denied you? 
 
Randy: I have not applied for the exemption because as its written today, it only allows for 
an exemption in the event of a natural hardship or disaster. Not a shortage of fruit. We’ve 
been fortunate enough to work with Mr. Hogen and we get about 1400 pounds of fruit from 
him but it is not enough. We need more and there is none available for sale in North Dakota. 
We want to be able to use North Dakota products but we also need to be able to produce 
2,000 gallons of wine to sustain our business.  
 
Senator Roers: How does the price compare when getting fruit out of state versus in? 
 
Randy: Last year we got about 1,000 pounds of grapes from Minnesota, we paid a dollar per 
pound including freight. The freight is a big thing. Also the product. It’s difficult to ship, and 
it’s difficult to keep the fruit intact.   
 
Chairman Klein: How were you able to import that? 
 
Randy: We had our 51% from North Dakota.   
 
Chairman Klein: 2284 allows you to import that so you don’t necessarily have to get 
approved? 
 
Randy: 2284 will allow us to import juice, and we were able to do that before we passed that 
bill.  
 
Senator Roers: Is the cost per pound from out of state the same as in state? The price is 
the same it’s just the shipping that creates the disparity?  
 
Randy: The price is going to depend on supply and demand and the cost of shipping. The 
grapes we ship in from out of state were about the same price as we pay here.  
 
Chairman Klein: But even before we never tried to change those exemptions, we never 
asked for the opportunity to get more exemptions because of the fact that you just couldn’t 
raise enough. We never tried to change that in past legislation?  
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Randy: We tried to pass legislation last session.  
 
Chairman Klein: But that was just exemption language?  
 
Randy: That was to address ingredients.  
 
Chairman Klein: The one that failed to pass the senate was almost exactly 2284? 
 
Randy: Yes.  
 
Senator Piepkorn: What does your label say now? 
 
Randy: The label says produced and bottled in North Dakota. There is also a federal ttb 
requirement that says if you want to label it as North Dakota wine, there has to be 71% fruit 
from North Dakota. So our North Dakota wines are very proud to carry that label.  
 
Senator Piepkorn: What does your label look like when you have to import fruit or juice? 
 
Randy: You’re required to use a region. So if we get it from California, it will say American, 
if we get it from Minnesota or Wisconsin, it will say American. You’re able to tell by the label 
that it has 75% North Dakota products or not.  
 
Chairman Klein: Is there any sort of financial line that would suggest that you could buy it 
cheaper from California? You must know what juice and wine is selling for in California versus 
North Dakota.  
 
Randy: I haven’t even looked at it. Because I’m a North Dakota winery and I don’t want that. 
The other thing is that our price point on our wine is $16.99. California wines are $5-6. We 
don’t want to be in that business.  
 
Senator Kreun: We’re looking at pride of Dakota as our main focus, are we not? 
 
Randy: It showcases North Dakota products. We really focus a lot on farmer’s markets, local 
events that support the community. We participate in it but that’s not the only focus.  
 
Senator Kreun: There is a lot of research that has been put into Pride of Dakota for grapes 
and everything and there are a lot of caveats that go along with it, you can drink on site, etc. 
Whereas, as you grow and you begin to use imported products, at what point won’t you need 
those caveats anymore? Or do you think you should have those forever?  
 
Randy: We are very small, we put the limits in those amendments to protect those things, if 
a winery chooses to grow outside of that. Then they simply need to apply for a commercial 
license and then sell commercially but you’d lose those carve outs.  
 
Chairman Klein: If you go commercial, you can become a winery, but then you don’t get the 
events thing and you don’t get to self-distribute anymore because you are now an official 
licensed winery? 
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Senator Kreun: What limit is that, where do you see that going? Because I don’t think you 
should have all those caveats that we start with at Pride of Dakota when you get to be a 
certain size. What is that, where is that limit when this no longer applies?  
 
Randy: I believe that was set at $25,000 gallons.  
 
Representative Ruby: This isn’t just for startup companies. There are some people that 
want to stay just in this start up level. If they want to do as the chairman says and be a 
manufacturer, then you can bring in as much out of state product as you want and make as 
much product as you want and then go through a wholesaler. If they felt they had something 
that was really popular and they felt they could sell a lot of it, then they could become 
licensed. But most of these want to stay at the smaller level, not just as a start-up but as a 
long-term ongoing business.   
 
Senator Burckhard: If you want to make wine but not grow grapes, are you going to be able 
to buy enough grapes to make California growers want to do business with you?  
 
Randy: We probably mean nothing to them at our size. I’m sure they’ll sell to anybody that 
wants to buy from them. I don’t know how to answer that question.  
 
Senator Burckhard: Will they want to do business with you and do business with you or will 
that be hard to accomplish?   
 
Randy: I don’t know.  
 
Ethan Hennings, Head cider maker, part owner, Wild Terra Cider: see attachment #4 for 
testimony in support of the bill.  
 
(45:05) Chairman Klein: Are there other states that require restrictions, I thought Minnesota 
did? 
 
Ethan: To my knowledge there are a few, don’t know which ones, Minnesota may be one. 
But most of the states do not have the restriction.  
 
Chairman Klein: But some of our neighboring states do, is my understanding?  
 
Senator Piepkorn: How long have you been open? So that isn’t that long ago. Were you 
aware of the North Dakota law when you started getting into this?  
 
Ethan: We retail other brands in the bar, so we opened in 2017 but I didn’t start producing 
until 2018. Yes, we were aware of it before I even signed my lease. It’s a huge risk. We felt 
it was important to start creating the demand, educating people about cider by having a bar 
and have people come in and sample it. And hoping that along the way we can continue to 
change the laws as we continue to grow.  
 
Senator Roers: Is this a primary business?  
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Ethan: We put everything into this.  
 
Chairman Klein: I think the idea is as we create this value, the whole idea was to create 
value for North Dakota products. We’ve always been able to fall under the current restrictions 
or exemptions. Some of us are struggling a bit. You’re at the 10% level. I see where you’re 
going. This has been a long way since we first started with the camel’s nose cabernet.  
 
Ethan: As far as pricing, we get all of our apples from Washington state. We pay about $2-3 
per gallon. Its shipped in as juice as opposed to apples. I currently am paying $5-9 for local 
fruit. I would be happy to never buy fruit from Washington again. It’s our plan not only to grow 
our own apples but to continue to purchase local fruit.  
 
Senator Roers: How big of an orchard would you have to have to satisfy just your needs 
and how many employees would you need? And how many people would you need to 
harvest and maintain those orchards? 
 
Ethan: I’m looking at land anywhere from 10-20 acres. 1,000-2,000 trees on that land. That 
won’t be enough to sustain our demand. It would be more specific varieties that aren’t 
currently found in North Dakota that we would grow for making as quality cider as we can. 
But any apple does work. You can juice it and ferment it just the same. It will be about finding 
as many people as we can. There is great potential here. The more people we can get to 
plant apples. And it’s not just myself, there is another cidery licensed and operating in North 
Dakota. If we do this, we could open the door for more businesses to do the same business 
model.   
 
Chairman Klein: Our weather just doesn’t provide for good apple growing weather. Pat, you 
like the amendment that Representative Ruby proposed.  
 
Pat Ward: We’ve worked this out and we support the bill with amendments.  
 
Rodney Hogen, Red Trail Vineyard: testified in opposition. I’m her in support of the 
wineries. The things I don’t understand. The letter that was signed by Scott Ballinger. I don’t 
understand why the wholesalers have anything to do with how many times we can go off site 
to any event. I see no reason why it should matter to me. Why is this a mutual agreement. I 
don’t see why the wholesalers have anything to do with this. The problem happening in North 
Dakota, is the cart before the horse. We’ve got too many wineries; they are increasing faster 
than we can produce. The shortage is one thing that is in bill 2284, a way to take care of all 
this. It protects the growers. When the majority of growers in North Dakota, the ones I’ve 
talked to do not support this. The ones they were referring to already have wineries. The 
issue of growing grapes here in North Dakota, our grapes come from Minnesota, that’s why 
it’s important to keep the majority clause in, that way if you are short you just write a letter to 
the ag Dept and you get an exemption. Iowa, doesn’t need this law because of their growing 
season. The grapes we grow right now, is like growing 110-day corn. We need new grapes. 
Right now there are over 12 new varieties at NDSU. I hope their funding from the state 
continues. What incentive to a perspective grower have if there won’t be places we are sure 
we can get rid of our product. We need more product and more research. 1190 isn’t all bad, 
the events are where the majority of the wineries make more money.  
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Chairman Klein: Full disclosure, we got together during the interim in the hopes of keeping 
the industry going and that is where 2284 came from. Mr. Hogan worked with me and he said 
this is an important bill. That’s why I had some involvement in that bill there was a lot of 
thumbs up at least one meeting.  
 
Senator Burckhard: How many varieties of grapes did you say NDSU is working on? 
 
Rodney: 12,000, it’s called microbenification. We get to taste a tiny little bit of wine and if it’s 
not a good taste it isn’t used.  
 
Chairman Klein: Do you have a little winter kill?  
 
Rodney: That could be a problem, we don’t know yet. To give you an insight, Jeff Peterson 
is the first wine maker in North Dakota. Randy is our wine maker, it’s not as far to go to coal 
harbor. They are getting better and better. At our grape growers meeting,  
 
Senator Piepkorn: I wish there was somebody here from NDSU ag research that could talk 
about how this could affect grape research. I think its thanks to NDSU and their grape 
research that we’re here discussing this bill at all. If this bill passes eliminating minimum 
percentages how is that going to affect our research university?  
 
Rodney: That is a very good question. We need it as grape growers. Commissioner Goehring 
has also said that we don’t know if the funds allocated for the grape growers is going to 
continue or not. I don’t want to lose that research.  
 
Chairman Klein: Those dollars are spread out among research and marketing? 
 
Rodney: Yes, I shouldn’t say that comes through the North Dakota grape and wine 
association. Part of that does for marketing but most of it is research.  
 
Chairman Klein: And we’re still practicing beneficiation?   
 
Rodney: Yes.  
 
Senator Kreun: If the research is that important, would there be the ability for check offs so 
some of that would go back into research? 
 
Rodney: That’s been brought up before, that’s how it is with the corn growers and soybean 
growers.  
 
Senator Kreun: The state and its citizens right now are funding that research so as we grow 
and some of the benefits that we reap from it, can go back into the economy.  
 
Rodney: We’re a vineyard, we bring that down to our tasting room.  
 
Chairman Klein: That tasting room is where?  
 
Rodney: Buffalo, North Dakota. We open May 1st.  
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Chairman Klein: Closed the hearing on 1190.  
 
Senator Piepkorn: Before everybody disperses I heard the name of a fruit that is new to 
North Dakota, haskap berry? It’s very hearty and apparently makes very good wine.  
 
Chairman Klein: There’s research being done on the outside similar to what Monsanto does 
for the other commodities.  
 
Senator Piepkorn: The discrepancy between an event and event days? 
 
Chairman Klein: It’s up for discussion when we meet on this next. In this case its event 
because its lower on alcohol and rather than have 40 event days, as we had done with 
distilleries on the first bill.  
 
Chairman Klein: Adjourned the hearing.  
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Chairman Klein: Opened the committee work session on HB 1190.  
 
Chairman Klein: Representative Ruby was here and presented amendments. Somebody 
had mentioned event days and it wasn’t the same as distilleries.  
 
Senator Piepkorn: Some people have to keep track of that, it isn’t me.  
 
Chairman Klein: It says they may issue event permits for more than 40 events. Events could 
be any number of days. I don’t think anyone asked if they’ve been bumping up against that. 
Pride of Dakota is important but not as important as the farmer’s markets.   
 
Vice Chairman Vedaa: I believe the last bill, when you went to pride of Dakota that counted 
as your event day. But this one does not.  
 
Chairman Klein: The amendments get it where the distributors want it to be.  
 
Senator Roers: Moved to Adopt Amendment.  
 
Senator Burckhard: Seconded.  
 
A Roll Call Vote Was Taken: 6 yeas, 0 nays, 0 absent.   
 
Motion carried.  
 
Senator Burckhard: Moved a Do Pass As Amended.  
 
Senator Roers: Seconded.  
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Senator Piepkorn: I think it goes against the grain of the intent of the whole program to 
encourage grape growing in North Dakota. I’m just not for changing the requirements for the 
wineries.   
 
Chairman Klein: I would only echo that I’m troubled that they are allowed to bring in wine to 
rebottle.  
 
Senator Roers: I think this program has outgrown the restrictions that were put on it. We 
don’t do this to any other industry in this state. I think this could be hugely impactful to the 
wine industry. If I really thought we were hurting the growers in the state, but I don’t think we 
need to protect them. I think restricting the produce brought into the state is limiting the 
industry.  
 
Chairman Klein: I think we got caught up on grapes. There’s a lot of fruit wines made in the 
state. It’s been difficult for me. I’m trying to balance this thing.  
 
Senator Roers: The other thing I failed to mention, the apple cider people are really going 
to be in a bind if they can’t bring produce in from out of the state, because you just can’t get 
apples here in that quantity. I think people want apple cider and we’re just a year or two 
behind having a real headlock on that industry too by not allowing them to go out of the state.   
 
Chairman Klein: I would argue that 2284 would allow them to go outside of the parameters. 
We’ve forgotten that we had another bill that already allowed them to bring in produce from 
outside the state if they need it. For whatever they needed to step outside the bounds. It 
provides an extra step because they would have to talk with the tax commissioner.  
 
Senator Kreun: My question still is why haven’t there been any variances requested. Are we 
putting the cart in front of the horse? Now? These people will not reach these quantities in 
ten years. Even the apple guy can ask for a variance. He’s not really stuck.  
 
Chairman Klein: We asked the tax department there have been no variances requested.  
 
Senator Burckhard: The wholesale liquor distributers said they were not against the bill. 
And the only opposition was Mr. Hogen, but I didn’t know what his argument was.  
 
Chairman Klein: His testimony was clear that he’s concerned as we allow fruit to be imported 
from out of state, and I bet it would be expensive from he’s fruit. I received two additional 
emails from two other growers that were also opposed.  
 
Senator Roers: The variance exclusion was for some catastrophic event. Maybe it’s a 
clarification we could look into.  
 
Chairman Klein: I believe 2284 made the conditions wide open and I believe that’s why the 
ag commissioner testified in support of the bill.  
 
A Roll Call Vote Was Taken: 3 yeas, 3 nays, 0 absent.   
 
Motion Fails.  
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Senator Piepkorn: Moved a Do Not Pass As Amended.  
 
Senator Kreun: Seconded.  
 
A Roll Call Vote Was Taken: 3 yeas, 3 nays, 0 absent.   
 
Motion Failed.  
 
Vice Chairman Vedaa: Moved Without Committee Recommendation, As Amended.  
 
Senator Kreun: Seconded.  
 
A Roll Call Vote Was Taken: 6 yeas, 0 nays, 0 absent.   
 
Motion Carried.  
 
Senator Roers will carry the bill.  
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